I respond to your letter dated 5 May 2010 with our view on the following policy
documents in terms of the written submissions procedure set out in Regulation 15:

e 2010 Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) — Renewable Energy Section and;

e The Moray Council’s Policy Interpretation for Wind Turbine Developments

Attached is Seren Energy's new evidence statement.

The new evidence has changed the way in which the contents of the cumulative
impact assessment would have been constructed and presented. The cumulative
impact assessment was originally submitted as part of the initial planning application
and was re-submitted with the Notice of Review. A revised version of the cumulative
impact assessment has been produced taking into account the new evidence. This
document is too large to attach to this e mail. It can be viewed by copying the link
below into the address bar of an internet browser. Simple instructions have been listed
below but opening the PDF document should be a fairly self explanatory procedure.

1. Copy and paste the link into the address bar.

2. Pressenter.

3. Click the link: Download

4. The text "Sorry, we are unable to scan this file for viruses™ then appears. The
file has been scanned for viruses and is fine so is safe to open.

5. Click: Download anyway

6. Then click OK to save or open the file.

https://docs.google.com/fileview?id=0BzJR50vQqcCGZGMwZDJIJmMjYtMmZjYS00
MWMI1LWIyNzMtMzViZmRjOTg0ONzg3&hl=en GB

If you have any problems downloading the file then please contact, Gareth Tucker at:
garethtucker@serenenergy.co.uk, tel: 01792 844007

Kind regards
Oliver Penney

Seren Energy Ltd,
1 High Street,
Clydach,
Swansea.
SA65LG

Tel: 01792 844007
Fax: 01792 846404

WWW.Sserenenerqy.co.uk
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